
In pert inent part ,  your
stated:

expeditious February 6, Lgg2 response

Box.ZO, Gedney Station
I{hite plains, New yirk lo6os_oozo

Te le :  (914 )  992 -gLos  /  rax :  (914 )  684_6s54

NIay 26, L992

Bernard W. Nussbaum, pres ident
Federa l  Bar  Counci l
L45 East  49th Street ,  Sul_te 4_B
New York,  New york LOO17

Dear Pres ident  Nussbaum:

Perhaps you wilr recarl oy" January. _29, L9g2 retter wherein weexpressed our concerns about prei iJent Bushts 
- 

nonination ofAndrew orRourke to a second cir",, i t  l"ageship. we inquired as towhether the Federar Bar council  naa s&eening procedures of i tsown and would be evaluat ing Mr.  orRourkers qual i f icat ions.  wealso asked whether the Federal Bar coun-ci l  wourd endorseevaluat ion of  Mr.  orRourke by the i t ty - iar .

rThe Federar Bar councrr asr a matter ofcourse does not have a screening pioc-e-s-J anadoes not evaluate nominees to the federalcourt. We leave that to the city- 
-iar

Association for whose processes s/e have grlatrespect.  ( I  was a v ic l  president of  tn"-c i tyBar Assocr-ation and a member of the .rrrai"r"rvCommit tee for a per iod of  t ime.1, ,

Because of  the conf idence ygg praced in thg.ct ty Bar,  you wirrdoubt less be distressed by the manner in which- i t - reviewed l t r .o I Rourke I s credentiats--ai 'rd 
^ _re j ""t.a qdverse testr.monral anddocumentary informat ion orfer-ed la E the l l rntn Judic larcommittee. rndeed, because we srere so compretery repursed by thecity Bar, $re vr:r-e. obr.ige- to unaertite our oern crrtique of Mr.o I Rourke I s quarif icatio-ns--which ," 

-- 
"it forth ", 

- 
orr. Law Daycontr ibut ion to the senate ;udic iary cJimit tee.

€k 
"c 'r
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Enclosed herewith ls a copy of that crlt iguer ds well as ourret ter  to the c i ty Barrs n& president Johr i  Feer ick.  you wi l rnote that our letter to President Feerick 
-g"d;i l! 

our crit lquewith inforrnation as to thg city nir's rav#iuFrating--J-il;:
orRourke noninat ion--and cal ls f6r  the Ci ty Si ;1" ietract  i t .
we have, l ikewise, called upon the ABA to retract Lte favorablera t ing  o f  Mr .  OrRourke .

Your examLnatl-on of our crrtrque wirt leave no doubt but thatappropriate screening ls n+ t-aklng fr""e by the ciiy ;;;, 
-I;;

ABA, and the JustLc-e Department ani inat a 
-dangerorr" 

sltuatloncurrently exists. we call upon you to read our encrosed retterto senate Majority Leader clorgi Mitcherl ana--6iseo upon theevidence set forth. by our d^rit jurl;:- join 
-us--i. 

urging amoratorium on confirnations of iu&icta1 nominatio., pendlngbefore the Senate.

Your expression. o_f publlc support for our efforts would begreat ly appreciated.

Yours for  a qual i ty Judic iary,
A4nqZ&Sh4s&^(-

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Cornmittee

Enc losu res :
(a) cri t , ique and compendium of exhibits
(b l  s /Ls/92 r t r  to  senate Major l ty  Leader  Mi tcherr( c )  5 /26 /92  l t r  t o  p res iden t -Fee r i ck
(d)  5 /L9/92 l t r  to  pres ident  D 'Alemberte

cc: Senate Majority Leader, George Mltchell
chairman Joseph Biden, senate Judiciaiy commiteeCi ty  Bar  pres ident  Feer ick
ABA pres ident  DrAlemberte
people for the American Way
Al l iance for  Just ice


